GROUP K

Neil Keenan | Group K

Recommendations & Background For President-Elect Donald J. Trump

November 19 2016



Neil Keenan | Group K

Recommendations & Background For President-Elect Donald J. Trump

Contents

Introduction	4
1.00 Immediate Actions	5
1.01 Cessation of Chemtrail Spraying and Related Geo-Engineering / Weather Warfare Activities	
1.02 Cessation of HAARP Activities	
1.03 Curtailing of GMO / Weaponized Foods	
1.04 Curtailing of Vaccination Programs	
1.05 Expose and Halt United Nations Agenda 21 / Agenda 30	
1.06 Put the Agri-Chemical Industry on Notice	
1.07 Put the Pharmaceutical Industry on Notice	
1.08 Stop the Privatization of Public Water Supplies	
1.09 Stop the North Dakota Pipeline	
2.00 Financial Actions	9
2.01 Put an Immediate Stop to the "One Million Metric Tons of Gold Deal"	
2.02 Re-Institute the "One Million Metric Tons of Gold Deal" Directly With the US Treasury	

3.00 Key Achievements to Date	10
3.01 The Trillion Dollar Law Suit	
3.02 Keenan Files Liens Against G7 Banks and the 12 Banks of the Federal Reserve System	
3.03 Keenan Shares Intelligence to Stop the Cabal Detonating Nuclear Warheads in Charleston	
3.04 Keenan Issues a Formal "Cease and Desist" Notice to the US Corporation & Key Offenders	
3.05 Keenan Exposes the IRS as a Foreign Entity	
3.06 Keenan Puts Forth His Proposal for the "No-Fly Accords"	
3.07 Keenan Prevents a Quadrillion Dollar Deal Between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge & Vatican	
3.08 Keenan Exposes Joint Naval Exercises As Cover for the Biggest Gold Heist in History	
3.09 Keenan Exposes Plot for Japan to Invade Indonesia in an Attempt to Steal Gold	
3.10 Keenan is Given Intelligence that "Wall Street" Prepares to Move Out of Harms Way	
3.11 Keenan Exposes the Planned World Economic Forum (WEF) Being Held in Jakarta	
3.12 Neil Keenan Elected M1 Monetary Controller of the Global Collateral Accounts	
3.13 Philippine President "Bongbong" Marcos Attempts \$14 Trillion Cabal-Refinancing Deal	
3.14 Keenan Exposes Cabal Plot to Replace the "Old" US Republic with a "New Republic"	
3.15 Keenan Exposes Attempted Cabal-Refinancing Plot Using Ban Ki-moon, Jeb Bush et al	
3.16 Keenan Exposes Financial Doomsday Plan to EMP North America to Cancel Elections	
3.17 UN Invites Keenan to Discuss Financing, New Technologies and the GCA	
4.00 Related Background Material	17
Conclusion	18

Introduction

Hello everyone, I am Neil Keenan and I would like to thank most of you for sticking with Donald J. Trump, our soon-to-be-President since the very beginning of the primaries.

We have long waited for a man to take the leadership reins and send the girls (Obama & Co.) back to wherever they came from.

Myself and my team, Group K, have endured much in protecting Mr. Trump through thick and thin. Considering we have been through the wringer many times ourselves, I think it is only right that we bring to the attention of Mr. (President) Trump, a few key concerns which we believe need to be urgently addressed.

Some of these recommendations may be implemented with just a phone call, before the damage done to the planet is beyond control.

So here you have my list of recommendations for Mr. (President) Donald J. Trump; and yes, Mr. Trump and his own team have requested this.

I hope this document is of assistance to you.

Neil Keenan

▶1.00 Immediate Actions:

▶ 1.01 Cessation of Chemtrail Spraying and Related Geo-Engineering and Weather Warfare Activities

Chemtrails include heavy metals such as Aluminum Oxide, Barium, Strontium and harmful biological agents. This clandestine project is billed to 'insiders' as fighting "climate change".

GeoengineeringWatch.org

Chemtrails, Geoengineering, Weather Modification & Weather Warfare

▶ 1.02 Cessation of HAARP Activities

HAARP (High Frequency Active Auroral Research Program) is used in conjunction with chemtrails for weather manipulation and weather warfare (droughts and severe storms etc.) and also for triggering earthquakes, and negatively affecting the minds of the populace worldwide.

HAARP: Secret Weapon Used For Weather Modification, Electromagnetic Warfare

High Frequency Active Auroral Research Program [Official 'Line']

▶ 1.03 Curtailing of GMO / Weaponized Foods

Genetically Modified Organisms are dangerous and this is well known but suppressed for profit and population control purposes. More rigorous testing by un-biased researchers will reveal this. GMO's are being used for the Eugenics depopulation agenda and to control and manipulate the world's food supply. A return to organic farming principles is needed.

THE KEENAN TEAM REPORTS | One If By Land, Two If By Sea, We Sound The Alarm For Attacks By Three

GMO Facts

▶ 1.04 Curtailing of Vaccination Programs

While the concept of vaccination has merit it has been proven time and time again (but suppressed by the industry and manipulated mainstream media) that there are toxic components in vaccines that are not only unnecessary but extremely dangerous. This will be revealed by more rigorous testing and FDA inspections that are allowed to be publicised in the public domain.

<u>Dr. Andrew Moulden: Every Vaccine Produces Harm & An Open Letter To Legislators Currently Considering Vaccine Legislation From Tetyana Obukhanych, PhD In Immunology</u>

British Media Acknowledges Toxic Impacts Of Vaccines - MSM Censorship On Behalf Of Big Pharma Is Crumbling? + The Vaccine Racket: Amazing Infographic Reveals Financial Connections Behind Criminally-Run Vaccine Industry

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. On Vaccines: Big Pharma Has Captured The Scientific, Regulatory, Law-Making Processes

▶ 1.05 Exposing and Halting of United Nations Agenda 21 / Agenda 30

"Effective execution of Agenda 21 will require a profound reorientation of all human society, unlike anything the world has ever experienced a major shift in the priorities of both governments and individuals and an unprecedented redeployment of human and financial resources.

This shift will demand that a concern for the environmental consequences of every human action be integrated into individual and collective decision-making at every level."

- excerpt, UN Agenda 21

The "goals" of this document are nothing more than code words for a corporate-government fascist agenda that will imprison humanity in a devastating cycle of poverty while enriching the world's most powerful globalist corporations like Monsanto and DuPont.

United Nations Agenda 21

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Does Neil Keenan Hold The Key To Stopping The NWO UN-WHO Agenda 21? You Bet He Does!

The History and Origins of UN Agenda 21 / Agenda 30

▶1.06 Put the Agri-Chemical Industry on Notice

This is with regard to harmful chemical fertilizers and other practices that are dangerous for humans, animals and the environment. The chemicals and sprays being used are mostly toxic with Monsanto's glyphosate-containing Roundup being the most widely know offender; with the WHO having declared it a probable carcinogen.

World Health Organization Labels Glyphosate Probable Carcinogen

Bombshell Secret Documents Show Monsanto Knew About Glyphosate Link To Cancer Over 35 Years Ago + How You Can Have Yourself Tested For Glyphosate Contamination

World Health Organization's New Q & A on Glyphosate Confirms Toxicity of Round Up

▶ 1.07 Put the Pharmaceutical Industry on Notice

This industry must stop producing ineffective, profit-driven and dangerous 'medicines' and vaccines laced with toxins such as mercury. We need to promote the release of advanced healing technologies that are currently going into production and supported by Group K.

<u>Pfizer Vice President Blows The Whistle & Tells The Truth About The Pharmaceutical Industry</u>

Putin: Human Evolution Under Threat By Big Pharma, GMO, Vaccines

The Eradication Of Natural Alternatives: Big Pharma Wants To Eliminate The Competition

▶ 1.08 Stop the Privatization of Public Water Supplies

Corporate interests such as Nestlé who are taking over water supplies in many places and not just within the US. This is part of the Cabal's population control strategy.

Water Privatization: Facts and Figures

<u>Dying Of Thirst: Privatization Of Water As An Owned Commodity Rather Than A Universal</u> Human Right

▶ 1.09 Stop the North Dakota Pipeline

When the Army Corps of Engineers issued a permit for the 1,100-mile Dakota Access Pipeline in July, executives at the corporations behind the plan probably thought their path forward was clear. They'd moved easily through the permit process, seemingly dodging the concerns of people affected by the pipeline, and were ready to go ahead with construction.

But the communities in the pipeline's path, especially local tribes, had other ideas. Thousands of people, mostly Native Americans, have converged at the Standing Rock Sioux Reservation in North Dakota in an effort to stop the pipeline from being built. The Standing Rock Sioux call the pipeline a black snake, and they know that if it were to rupture and spill - a serious risk, given the well-documented history of pipeline leaks in the U.S. - it could poison their drinking water and pollute their sacred land.

As we will detail, the Standing Rock Sioux are not just up against the oil and gas industry and the federal government, as daunting a challenge that alone would be. They are up against the many of the most powerful financial and corporate interests on Wall Street, the profit-driven institutions that are bankrolling this pipeline plan and so many others like it throughout the country.

The pipeline company disrupted the peaceful demonstration this weekend when its security firm unleashed violence on the activists, attacking them with dogs and pepper spray. The tribes are standing strong in their unity, and won't give up despite these frightening and horrifying developments.

The Legal Case for Blocking the Dakota Access Pipeline

A History of Native Americans Protesting the Dakota Access Pipeline

Showdown over oil pipeline becomes a national movement for Native Americans

▶2.00 Financial Actions:

▶ 2.01 Put an Immediate Stop to the "One Million Metric Ton Gold Deal"

This originates from Thailand and aims to fund the Federal Reserve and Bank of England.

"Malaysian Prime Minister Najib Razak finds himself in the limelight once again along with everybody's best friend Alfredo Sauren, the Thai [Corporate] Government, the US Federal Reserve [Corporate] Chairperson Janet Yellen and also the Bank of England.

They are all either desperate to keep their Agendas alive or they are just plain greedy and willingly ignorant of what those assets were intended to be used for.

Most certainly the East did not deposit their wealth into the Global Collateral Accounts so that the corrupt Globalists could continue to destroy the planet with their vaccinations, geoengineering / chemtrails, manufactured wars, HAARP attacks, banking bail-outs / bail-ins, weather warfare and many other things."

(Quoted from the following article)

Note: Neil Keenan and Group K were successful in their effort to have the "One Million Metric Ton Gold Deal" put on hold by publicly exposing the details of said deal by way of the internet. The fact that Mr. Trump is now President-Elect helps to bolster this situation, and once inaugurated, President Trump will be in a position to see to it that this deal cannot progress in it's current form.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Globalist's Desperation, Health And Wellness & The End Of Big Pharma

▶ 2.02 Re-Institute the "One Million Metric Ton Gold Deal" Transaction Directly with the US Treasury

This would be done without the gross commission payouts to politicians and bankers (can be done immediately).

This action will immediately gold-back the us dollar.

▶3.00 Key Achievements to Date:

▶ 3.01 The Trillion Dollar Law Suit October 2011

This could be the biggest, most explosive story in modern history. We have put the pieces together and now understand what is going on in the occult financial geopolitical scene, and how a 117+ nation alliance is working to free the Earth from financial tyranny.

The Trillion-Dollar Lawsuit That Could End Financial Tyranny, Part I

The Trillion-Dollar Lawsuit That Could End Financial Tyranny, Part II: History Lesson

▶ 3.02 Keenan Files Liens Against G7 Central Banks and the 12 Banks of the Federal Reserve System May 2012

These new liens were filed within the Admiralty Law system, which is extremely complicated and mysterious. These liens constitute legal arrest warrants for the Federal Reserve conspirators.

Arrest Warrants: Liens Filed Against G7 Central Banks

▶ 3.03 Keenan Shares Intelligence to Stop the Cabal Detonating Nuclear Warheads in Charleston, South Carolina October 2013

Keenan reports intelligence that came to him first; Thank you Pentagon for coming to our aid. Four top Generals with the highest clearance in the United States stood up for us and lost their jobs and support for their families as a result.

These patriots stopped a plot to detonate nuclear warheads in Charleston, South Carolina; intended as a false flag attack and ordered through Barack Obama by his handlers.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Thank You Pentagon; For Coming To Our Aid

▶ 3.04 Keenan Issues a Formal "Cease and Desist" Notice to the United States Corporation and Key Offenders February 2014

Keenan issues a formal "Cease and Desist" notice to the United States 'Government' Corporation and key offenders. They are now on record.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | States Are Getting Tough, Globalists Are Getting Even - Cease & Desist Demanded

Cease and Desist Demand Document (PDF)

▶ 3.05 Keenan Exposes the IRS as a Foreign Entity February 2014

Keenan exposes the IRS as a foreign entity and the fact that there is no Federal US law requiring the people of the United States to pay taxes to the IRS.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | IRS Are Private, Lying, Globalist-Controlled Thugs – We Want Our Money Back!

▶ 3.06 Keenan Puts Forth His Proposal for the "No Fly Accords" April 2014

Keenan puts forth his proposal for the "No-Fly Accords", a declaration of international no-fly zones barring entry to the Cabal and their cronies. Getting the agreement signed by all countries who wish to bar access to Cabal criminals is still a work in progress.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Latest Updated No-Fly Accords

No-Fly Accords Document (PDF)

▶3.07 Keenan Prevents Quadrillion Dollar Deal Between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge and the Vatican July 2014

Keenan prevents a quadrillion-dollar deal between the Sultan of Sulu, P2 Lodge and the Vatican. The Vatican in collaboration with an entrusted Elder, The Sultan of Sulu, a guardian/holder of the Dragon Family Global Account assets, attempted to steal fifteen (15) Quadrillion dollars from different Asian Families and the Dragon Family. Their attempt was thwarted.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | The 15 Quadrillion Dollar Vatican-Sultan of Sulu Deal That Would Have Sunk The Planet

▶ 3.08 Neil Keenan Exposes the Joint Naval Exercises Taking Place Off the Coast of South Korea Which was a Sophisticated Cover for the Biggest Gold Heist in History
July 2014

Neil Keenan received an **urgent call** from a **high-level contact** based in South Korea and exposed the joint naval exercises taking place off the coast of South Korea which was nothing more than a sophisticated cover for the biggest gold heist in history.

In revealing the plot, we stopped the USS George Washington Aircraft carrier and the 250 thousand metric tons of gold from being delivered to it by the South Korean Prime Minister Park.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | It's Show Time

▶ 3.09 Keenan Exposes Plot for Japan to Invade Indonesia in an Attempt to Steal Gold from Indonesia - and Other Asian Nations August 2014

The Japanese military mobilized for the first time since WW2, in an attempt to invade and steal the Indonesian Gold; only to be derailed by Keenan who publicly exposed the planned attack.

The Gold is becoming ever more paramount to the expanding plan of the Cabal but nevertheless lording over a few Asian states. U.S. ships blocked the gulf of Thailand to threaten the kingdom. At the request of the family of Thailand, the Dragon Family was called upon to speak with Thailand's elder son who is in charge - immediate assistance was needed.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Hail Hail The Gang's All Here

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Let The War Begin

▶ 3.10 Keenan is Given Intelligence from "El" that "Wall Street" was in the Process of Moving out of New York to the City of Stamford Connecticut August 2014

Maybe they're privy to the news Neil discloses in this post about the Obama plan, or call it the Cabal Plan, to impose martial law on United States, which would shut down the banks, and people would not have access to their bank accounts, debit or credit cards to buy food.

Trying to take food or supplies would give the military or police the right to shoot. On top of that they intended to unleash on the American public a variety of deadly diseases to make the people weak and sick. We could not allow this to happen to our family, friends or our communities.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Sticks & Stones

▶ 3.11 Keenan Exposes the Planned World Economic Forum (WEF) Being Held in Jakarta April 2015

With the Cabal / Global Elite losing and looking for a place to hang their hats, the WEF said would bring their international investments with them. Of course this would have meant that Indonesia would soon be subject to take-over, as has happened to every country that the WEF have ever invaded.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Asian Invasion Begins

▶ 3.12 Neil Keenan Elected M1 Monetary Controller of The Global Collateral Accounts December 2015

"Late in the evening on November 25th, a meeting took place in an Asian country (not Indonesia) with: the Elders, who represent the largest depository of the Global Collateral Accounts (GCA) assets (worth Quadrillions); the Spiritual Advisor to the Elders; Jo, who served as the translator; and Neil Keenan. Security was very tight.

After briefing Neil about the assets that are waiting for him, and that the "safe" time for their release is at hand, he was further surprised to learn that a year ago the Elders had also drawn up "letters" for him to sign.

Upon his signature, Neil Keenan would be known as Number 1 (N1) - or, as the position is more commonly known, M1. It was by unanimous consent among all of the Elders that they elected Neil as N1."

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | The Accounts Are Beckoning / Clear Sailing Ahead

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Nobody Does It Better - That's Why

▶ 3.13 Philippine President "Bongbong" Marcos' Attempts to Push Malaysian President Najib Razak into a \$14 Trillion USD Cabal Re-Financing Deal February 2016

Keenan was advised that a major globalist scam was about to take place that would inflict economic damage beyond belief on most of the world. If the NWO flunkies were allowed to dump \$14 Trillion USD into the World Market, just how much value would the US Dollar have had?

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | They Are All Watching You: 'Malaysia'

▶ 3.14 Keenan Exposes Cabal Plot to Replace the "Old" US Republic With a "New Republic" That Would Simply Have Been a New Label on the Same System May 2016

For too many years we have been played with by what we called government when in fact it was nothing more than a Corporation. Well, it's time for them to come forward and face the fact that they have finally been cornered and there is no out.

Yes we have heard about the New Republic but when you put together the pieces of the puzzle you realize that they are both one and the same – just flying a new flag with new colors or what have you.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Old Republic Versus New Republic: THE JIGS UP

▶ 3.15 Keenan Exposes an Attempted Cabal Re-Financing Plot Using Ban Ki-moon, Jeb Bush et al. President of China Xi Jinping and President Park of South Korea Alerted. Plot Averted.

July 2016

"The purpose of Ban Ki moon's being there was an attempt to keep the NWO or Globlist Agenda alive. President Xi Jinping sat amused by the offerings."

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | UN Secretary General Ban Ki-moon Attempts To Pull The Wool Over Chinese / Korean Eyes – Only To Find There's No Wool

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | China Shoves, Keenan Pushes To Put An End To UN / NWO / Ban Ki-moon's Foolishness

▶ 3.16 Keenan Exposes Financial Doomsday Plan to EMP North America to Cancel Elections and More August 2016

The plan would see the blame laid upon "foreign terrorists" for an EMP (Electronic Magnetic Pulse) attack on the electricity grid of North America, brought about by detonating nuclear warheads in the atmosphere. The attack would cover a wide berth of land ranging from the East coast to the West coast of the US, and from the North to South coasts, also extending into Canada and even Central America.

Neil and M2 were told that everything was in place in the US to destroy the 'Grid' and set off a depopulation program that would eliminate 80% of the American population by way of starvation and civil unrest. Waiting to deliver emergency foods, the UN would decide who ate and who did not. This executive order had already been signed by the unlawful and utter fraud that is known as Barack Obama.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | Internal Secrets: New Financial System To Save The World From The Globalist / Obama Doomsday Plan: A Real Ball Of Confusion

▶ 3.17 The United Nations Invites Neil Keenan to Discuss Financing, New Technologies & The Global Collateral Accounts September 2016

Neil states that the only circumstances under which he would accept such an invitation, would be because the UN had accepted his demands for the majority of seats on the particular UN committee; thereby establishing Neil's credence that the Golden Rule applies: "He who has the gold makes the rules".

Another prerequisite would be that the numerous aggressive corporations imposing themselves as governments stand down, as Neil and Group K finances the deployment of new technologies from the Global Collateral Accounts worldwide; thereby alleviating the burdens of poverty stricken people everywhere.

Neil also states that the first couple of Accounts opened will go immediately into backing new technologies, towards the immediate halting of chemtrail spraying, geoengineering and the dissemination of any other environmental poisons including weaponized food, vaccines and GMO's etc.

Funding will also be directed towards the eradication of homelessness, and into the provisioning of proper healthcare, clean drinking water, safe food and the taking care of military veterans. Finally, Neil would demand UN worldwide immunity in relation to all matters pertaining to himself and anyone representing his team.

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | The United Nations Invites Neil Keenan To Discuss Financing, New Technologies & The Global Collateral Accounts

▶4.00 Related Background Material

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | The Connection Between 9/11, JFK And The Global Collateral Accounts

NEIL KEENAN UPDATE | The Fed Fraud: The European- Controlled Creature That's Bled Us for 100 Years

NEIL KEENAN: Full History & Events Timeline

▶ Conclusion

In reviewing the immediate recommendations you will note that there are items that could have been included, that have not been included. There is so much that Mr. (President) Trump must do and it all cannot happen in one day.

It will take months if not years to get through a much more exhaustive list but so long as things are progressing we should not complain. The Republic of America is in good hands now and once it starts rolling, the Democratic Party should be kicked right out of our political scene (they did attempt a coup which is Treasonous).

And at this point Obama has been traveling throughout Europe, promoting the globalist agenda, slandering Donald J. Trump after looking him in the eye last week, as he has done to the American people for the last eight years.

The Democrats did not win thanks be to Donald J. Trump, who had the strength to withstand so many slanderous onslaughts that were directed not only at himself but also toward his family.

There are many organizations and individuals that should be tossed out of America including many of the major media outlets - or if not then it should be made near impossible for them to get into any room that the President is in.

Let's keep our President safe. Remember, John F. Kennedy's Secret Service detail did not do him any service in Dallas on the day he was assassinated. Let's take good care of our soon-to-be-President and not let anyone dubious get near him.

He is our leader and he will do one hell of a job.

Take care y'all and god bless.

Neil Keenan



LOCATIONS: BANGKOK, THAILAND. TOKYO, JAPAN. DUSSELDORF, GERMANY. ST. GALLEN, SWITZERLAND. PLOVDIV, BULGARIA. MIRAFLORES, PERU. SANTO DOMINGO, DOMINICAN REPUBLIC. GENEVA, SWITZERLAND.

JAKARTA INDONESIA.